Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: HO0176-01 - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill

From: Colin Ryder <cryder@galwaycoco.ie>

Sent: 11 March 2021 10:50

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: H0176-01 - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill
Ewa,

| received the email below yesterday.

From: noreply Reply <noreply@epa.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 10 March 2021 11:14

To: Colin Ryder <cryder@galwaycoco.ie>

Subject: New Eden Message - Landfill - Reg 7(5) - Extension Notification - 2 EPA043504

You have a new EDEN activity, please log on to EDEN and review this activity:

Reg no: H0176-01

Agglomeration: Clifden - Tullyvoheen R
§®~
Subject: Landfill - Reg 7(5) - Extension Notification - 2 O(@;@
<O
My eden access is not configured to allow me to access Hi%t&r\igxe(bandfill correspondence, as far as | can see
So
Can you email a copy of the correspondence? §¢§°
O
Also do you know what steps | need to take to e<ﬁo\ f)viewing of historic landfill correspondence?
\6\0
Thanks 045\
Regards ox
Colin Ryder

Galway County Council
Landfill Manager

East Galway Landfill
Tel: +353 9096 86023
Mob: +353 86 8586335

Comhairle Chontae na Gaillimhe
Galway County Council

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any
attachment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it.
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